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Nick Ross

From: Seb Bishop
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:31 PM
To: Melinda Bramwell
Cc: David.Gordon; Cathy Duncan
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail

Thanks Melinda, I have updated the invite for Thursday 2-3pm. Thanks Seb  
 

From: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:25 PM 
To: Seb Bishop <seb.bishop@lgwm.nz> 
Cc: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>; Cathy Duncan <Cathy.Duncan@kiwirail.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail 
 
Hi Seb 
 
Further to my email earlier this morning, Thursday 4th June 1400 – 1500hrs is suitable with Dave. Could you please forward a calendar invite through for 4th June 1400-
1500hrs. 
 
Many thanks. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Melinda Bramwell | EA to Walter Rushbrook, EGM Interislander 
Level 1, 2 Bunny Street, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 593, Wellington 6140, New Zealand 
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Please consider the environment before printing.  
 
The content of this message and any attachments may be privileged or confidential. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and delete the email - unauthorised use is expressly proh bited. This 
email may have been corrupted or interfered with. KiwiRail does not warrant that this email and its contents are free from computer viruses or other defects. 
 

From: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 12:20 pm 
To: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail 
 
Melinda 
 
I can make this work. 
 
If you want to go back to the LGWM people and get it moved please do so 
 
Otherwise we will stick with the date we have as I really want to kick this along. 
 
Thanks 
 
 
Dave 
 
 
 

From: Melinda Bramwell <Melinda.Bramwell@kiwirail.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 9:36 am 
To: David Gordon <David.Gordon@kiwirail.co.nz> 
Subject: LGWM meeting with KiwiRail 
 
Good morning David 
 
Walter is on leave next Wednesday, returning the following day Thursday 4th. I know he would want to attend this meeting so Thursday 4th June – 1400-1500hrs would be 
best for him – would this work for you? 
 
Regards 
 
Melinda Bramwell | EA to Walter Rushbrook, EGM Interislander 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e O
ffic

ial
 In

for
mati

on
 Act 

19
82



6

Many thanks  
Seb  
  
  
  
Seb Bishop  
Principal Advisor – Engagement  

  
seb.bishop@lgwm.nz |    

, 36 Customhouse Quay, Wellington 6141, New Zealand  
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